
DOCKETED

Docket Number: 17-IEPR-03

Project Title: Electricity and Natural Gas Demand Forecast

TN #: 217408

Document Title: Response to Application for Confidentiality - Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company

Description: N/A

Filer: Sabrina Savala

Organization: California Energy Commission

Submitter Role: Commission Staff

Submission 
Date:

5/4/2017 11:29:11 AM

Docketed Date: 5/4/2017

file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/dd5a7d97-bed5-4d6a-b4f3-914b4f58da75


STATE OF GALIFORNIA - I.IATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR., GovemoT

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
1516 NINTH STREET
SAGRAMENTO. CA 9581 4-5512

May 3, 2017

Christopher J. Warner
Chief Counsel
Law Department
Pacific Gas and Electric Gompany
P.O. Box 7442
San Francisco, CA 94120-75442

RE Application for Confidential Designation for Data Included in the
Electricity Demand Forccast for the 2017 IEPR
Docket No. ITJEPR{I3

Dear Mr. Warner:

The Califomia Energy Commission is in rcceipt of an Application for Confidentiality
submitted on behalf of Pacific Gas and Electric Company (Applicant). The application
seeks confidential designation for information that is substrantially similar to information
that was previously deemed confidential by the California Energy Commission, and
Applicant certifies that the information submitted is substrantially similar to the previously
submitted information and that the facts and circumstances relevant to confidentiality
remain unchanged. Therefore, Applicant has successfully submitted a repeated
application pursuant to California Gode of Regulations, title 20, section 2505(a)(4) for
the following Electricity Demand Forecast Forms (Gonfidential Recods): 1.1a, 1.1b,1.2,
1.5, 1.6a, 1 .6d, 2.2, 3.4.

This grant of confidentiality is only for those specified portions of the Confidentia!
Records stated in the application. Please file a public version of the forms to the docket.
This public document should be rcdac'ted only to the point neoessary to protect
confidentiality.
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If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Michelle Chester, Staff
Gounsel, at (916) 651-2935.

Sincerely,

MwM* o{,t
Michelle Chester
Staff Counsel

cc: Docket Unit, California Energy Commission
Cynthia Rogers, Galifornia Energy Commission


	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



